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Swapnil Sutar

From: shanthy@mrtradelinks.com
Sent: 08 November 2024 14:54
To: Swapnil Sutar
Subject: Fw: Trivandrum Food warming light requirement 

Importance: High

Dear Swapnil Ji, 
  
Greetings from UMR TRADE LINKS  !!! 
  
As discussed, please see below our offer for Heat Lamp (single)hanging one:- 
  
MODEL : HEAT LAMP HANGING COPPER 
MAKE : TAIKONG 
  
EX- DELHI PRICE FOR 2 NOS : 22,000/- 
GST@18% EXTRA. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Shanthy 
UMR TRADE LINKS PVT.LTD. 
09871991451 
  
From: Abdul Rehman  
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 1:47 PM 
To: shanthy@mrtradelinks.com  
Cc: Swapnil Sutar ; Sandeep Bhat  
Subject: RE: Trivandrum Food warming light requirement  
  
Dear Shanthy ji,  
  
Please share quote as the same will be utilised for other outlets.  
  



2

  2 ELECTRIC SINGLE HEAT LAMP -  Boughtout Hatco - DL-2300  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

From: shanthy@mrtradelinks.com <shanthy@mrtradelinks.com>  
Sent: 21 August 2024 16:35 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Trivandrum Food warming light requirement  
Importance: High 
  
Dear Rehman Ji, 
  
Please check with Swapnil Ji, he has the alternative model we supplied 5 nos...  
  
From: Abdul Rehman  
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 4:25 PM 
To: shanthy@mrtradelinks.com  
Cc: Swapnil Sutar ; Sandeep Bhat  
Subject: Trivandrum Food warming light requirement  
  
Dear Shanthy Ji,  
  
PFB requirement of food warming lights. Need the quote for same or equivalent lights.  
  

  2 ELECTRIC SINGLE HEAT LAMP -  Boughtout Hatco - DL-2300  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


